TOLLING AGREEMENT

- This Tolling Agreement is entered into by and between the Federal Communications
 Commission (Commission) and Lanser Broadcasting Corporation (Licensee) (the Commission and the
 Licensee, collectively, the Parties).
- 2. The Licensee holds the license for Station WJQK(FM), Zeeland, Michigan (Facility Identification Number 4364) (Station).
- Currently pending before the Commission is an application of the Licensee for renewal of its license for the Station (FCC File No. BRH-20120529ABB) (Renewal Application).
- 4. Also pending before the Commission are one (1) or more complaints or other information suggesting violations by the Licensee of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (Act), the Commission's rules, a Commission order, and/or the terms of the Station's license. The complaint or other information suggests that the Licensee may have violated the requirements of Section 73.1216 of the Commission's rules, 47 C.F.R. § 73.1216. Additional complaints suggesting similar or other violations by the Station may be received by the Commission on or before grant of the Renewal Application. Any such additional complaints and the pending complaints referenced above shall hereinafter be referred to individually and/or collectively as the Potential Violation.
- 5. Pursuant to Section 503(b)(6) of the Act, 47 U.S.C. § 503(b)(6), no forfeiture penalty shall be assessed or imposed against any person if: (a) such person holds a broadcast station license issued under Title III of the Act and the violation charged occurred more than one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of a notice of apparent liability for forfeiture (NAL) or prior to the date of commencement of the current term of the license, whichever is earlier; or (b) such person does not hold a broadcast license and the violation charged occurred more than one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of an NAL.
- 6. Pursuant to Section 503(b)(5) of the Act, 47 U.S.C. § 503(b)(5), generally, no forfeiture liability shall be assessed against any person, if such person does not hold a license, permit, certificate, or

other authorization issued by the Commission, or if such person is not an applicant for a license, permit, certificate or other authorization issued by the Commission, unless, prior to the issuance of an NAL, such person: (a) is sent a citation of the violation charged; (b) is given a reasonable opportunity for a personal interview with an official of the Commission at the field office that is closest to the person's place of residence; and (c) subsequently engages in conduct of the type described in such citation.

- 7. The Licensee currently holds one (1) or more broadcast licenses issued under Title III of the Act and seeks the expeditious grant by the Commission of the Renewal Application. Although no Potential Violation has yet been charged and no forfeiture proposed against the Licensee, the Commission seeks to preserve its legal ability to issue one (1) or more NALs with respect to the Potential Violation.
- 8. As a result of discussions between the Commission and the Licensee, in furtherance of their respective objectives including, but not limited to, those noted in the preceding Paragraphs, the Parties hereto agree that it is in their mutual interest to toll the statute of limitations period specified in Section 503(b)(6) of the Act (Statute of Limitations) with respect to each and any Potential Violation and for the Licensee to waive any defense to each and any NAL based on Section 503(b)(5) of the Act with respect to any Potential Violation, as more specifically described in Paragraphs 9 and 10, below.

9. The Parties agree as follows:

The Statute of Limitations for any Potential Violation with respect to the Station that has not expired as of the effective date of this agreement shall expire two (2) years after the date on which the Commission grants the Renewal Application (Renewal Grant Date). The period during which the Statute of Limitations is tolled shall be referred to in this Tolling Agreement as the 503 Tolled Period.

By executing this Tolling Agreement, the Licensee acknowledges and agrees that it is waiving, and hereby does waive, any right it may otherwise have to rely on the Statute of Limitations with respect to the 503 Tolled Period regarding the Potential Violation. The Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that it shall not rely upon or cite the Statute of Limitations or otherwise assert as a defense against the issuance of an NAL or other proposed action or action by the Commission in any

administrative or judicial proceeding involving a Potential Violation that such NAL or other proposed action or action by the Commission is barred by the Statute of Limitations.

10. In the event that, during the 503 Tolled Period, the Licensee is issued an NAL regarding a Potential Violation and the Licensee disposes or has disposed of all of its Commission licenses, permits, certificates, and authorizations and is not an applicant for a Commission license, permit, certificate, or other authorization, the Licensee will not challenge the authority of the Commission to issue the NAL due to the fact that the Licensee is neither a holder of nor an applicant for a Commission license, permit, certificate, or other authorization.

By executing this Tolling Agreement, the Licensee acknowledges and agrees that it is waiving, and hereby does waive, any right it may otherwise have under 47 U.S.C. § 503(b)(5). The Licensee further acknowledges and agrees that it is waiving, and hereby does waive, any right it may otherwise have to rely on or otherwise assert that it is neither the holder of nor an applicant for a Commission license, permit, certificate, or other authorization as a defense against the issuance of an NAL or such other proposed action or action by the Commission in any administrative or judicial proceeding involving a Potential Violation.

- 11. By executing this Tolling Agreement, the Licensee does not admit to any Potential Violation. Except as set forth in Paragraphs 9 and 10, above, nothing in this Tolling Agreement shall be construed to limit the Licensee's ability or right to challenge any Commission order or document finding or proposing to find the Licensee liable for a Potential Violation.
- 12. In the event that, during the 503 Tolled Period, the Licensee files with the Commission an application for Commission approval of the assignment of the license for the Station, at the time of such filing, it shall deliver a copy of the application to the Chief, Investigations and Hearings Division, Enforcement Bureau of the Commission and shall notify the relevant licensing division of the Commission of this service and its duty to provide it.
 - This Tolling Agreement may be executed in counterparts.

- 14. This Tolling Agreement shall be effective upon the date that the last of the Parties executes it.
- Executed copies of the Tolling Agreement may be transmitted to either of the Parties via 15. facsimile or e-mail.
- 16. The individual executing this Tolling Agreement on behalf of the Licensee represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized to act on behalf of, and to bind it.
- The individual executing this Tolling Agreement on behalf of the Commission, Theresa 17. Z. Cavanaugh, Chief, Investigations and Hearings Division, Enforcement Bureau, represents and warrants that she is duly authorized to so act on behalf of, and to bind, the Commission.
- The Licensee agrees and acknowledges that this Tolling Agreement shall apply to and be 18. binding upon any and all of its successors and transferees. No change in the ownership, corporate organization, partnership status, or control of the Licensee shall alter the effect of this Tolling Agreement.

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Investigations and Hearings Division

Enforcement Bureau

LANSER BROADCASTING CORPORATION

By:

November 15, 2012

Subject: WJQK - BRH20120529ABB: GRANTED - FCC Activity Alert from V-Soft

From: "FCC Activity Alert" <fcc_note@v-soft.com>

Date: 11/15/2012 5:48 PM

To: "BRADL@JQ99.COM" <BRADL@JQ99.COM>

Call Sign: WJQK Service: FM

Community of License: ZEELAND, MI File Number: BRH20120529ABB

Action: GRANTED [11/15/2012] Type: RENEWAL

CDBS Facility ID: 4364 CDBS Application ID: 1497832

Link to Application:

http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/cdbs/forms
/prod/prefill and display.pl?Application id=1497832&Service=FM&Form id=303&
Facility id=4364

Additional Information:

http://licensing.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/ws.exe/prod/cdbs/pubacc
/prod/app det.pl?Application id=1497832

The information within this email notification is provided to friends and clients, free of charge, as a courtesy of V-Soft Communications, LLC. FCC Activity Alerts are derived from public data made available by the Federal Communications Commission. The data within the notifications is provided as is, with no warrantee as to correctness. V-Soft Communications, LLC disclaims any liability for the accuracy, content or other aspects of the information contained within the data provided. "FCC Activity Alert" is not a product of the Federal Communications Commission.

Recipients of this email may choose to opt out of future email notices. To do so, please reply to this email and ask to be removed from future mailings.

Follow V-Soft's Doug Vernier on Twitter: http://twitter.com/doug vernier

*** Descriptions of V-Soft Communications AM, FM, TV, and microwave STL software products can be found at the following link: http://www.v-Soft.com ***